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101 Camino Entrada, Building 3 
Los Alamos, New Mexico 87544 (505) 709-5503 

Procurement Division 

 
May 24, 2024 

 
TO ALL HOLDERS OF SOLICITATION DOCUMENTS FOR: 

Request for Proposals No.  RFP24-72 
RFP Name: Water Distribution Backflow Prevention and Cross Connection Control 

Program Services 
 

Addendum No. 2 
 
This Addendum No. 2 forms a part of the Solicitation Documents and modifies, as noted below, the 
original Solicitation Documents identified above. 
 
This Addendum provides questions received and the County’s answers to all potential 
Offerors/Proposers: 
 

 Questions Response 

1 

Pg. 30 Cost Proposal Worksheet - What is 
meant by the two Cost Categories:  
Monthly or Annual Database License or 
Subscription Management and Support? 
  

See the RFP Scope of Services Section 3.  
Contractor will provide to County, manage, and 
support a cloud-based and hosted Database, 
developed, owned, and operated and hosted by 
Contractor.  In this section of the Cost Proposal, 
please provide all costs, as either monthly or 
annual fees, you will charge County to provide 
this license or subscription to use the Database 
and propose any fees charged to manage and 
support the Database.  

2 

Pg. 30 Cost Proposal Worksheet – What is 
meant by Database Implementation and 
Migration Project Management Fees? 

See the RFP Scope of Services Section 4.  
Offerors are asked to describe in their response 
their process for migrating County’s current 
Database data into Offeror’s Database.  In the 
Cost Proposal, Offerors are asked to include all 
costs to provide this service. Please also note 
the following statement from the Scope of 
Scope of Services: “The successful Offeror will 
provide some or all of the following services.  All 
items necessary for the successful delivery of 
Services may not be included in the Scope of 
Services. Offerors are expected to identify in 
their Proposal any modifications to the proposed 
Scope of Services that may be deemed 
necessary or might aid in successfully 
implementing and delivering Services.”  If 
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proposing modifications to the Scope of 
Services, please explain the purpose of the 
modification or why any section of the Scope 
may not be applicable.  Offerors may edit cost 
categories in the Cost Proposal and insert 
more rows as necessary to fully and 
accurately describe all applicable costs 
proposed.  

3 

Please note in Scope of Services, 2) c)  
“…a written estimate approved by the County 
prior to the work being performed will be 
submitted by Contractor for any repair 
exceeding $250.00, including all time and 
materials estimated.” With today’s parts cost, 
nearly every repair will exceed $250.00. 
Perhaps written estimates be submitted for any 
repair exceeding $500.00 including all time and 
materials estimated. 
 

Offerors should be aware that the amount of 
$250.00 specified in this section of the RFP has 
been changed to $500.00.   

4 What is the estimated construction budget? Not applicable.  This is not construction. 

5 
Is there a plan holder's list available? Documents are offered on the County’s website 

and any list of potential Offerors is not a 
comprehensive list.  

6 Do you have Union Requirements? No. 

 
All other provisions of the Solicitation Documents shall remain unchanged.  This Addendum No. 2 is 
hereby made a part of the Solicitation Documents to the same extent as those provisions contained in the 
original documents and all itemized listings thereof.  
 
Each Respondent is requested to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2 with the Proposal Forms. 
 
I hereby acknowledge receipt of this Addendum No. 2. 
    
____________________________________________________________________________ 
Signed      Print Name    Date 
 
____________________________________________________________________________  
Title      Company 


